
From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 12:43 PM 
To: 	 ATF 	 :; Quinonez, Louis A.; Nallin, Michael T. 
CC: Newell, William D.; Schultejann, Catherine Y. 
Subject: Conference Call 
Attachments: cartel strategy2.doc 

Folks — 

There will be a conference call tomorrow at 10:00 AM. 

AT F, DP 
Please read the attached document before the conference call. Katie Schultejann will schedule the call and forward the 
details to you. 

Thank you, 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix Field Division 

L._ 
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 10:45 AM 
To: Knapp, Joshua G. 
CC: Newell, William D.:I 	ATF 
Subject: SA i 	ATF 

Hello Josh — 

ATF 

ATF 	 AT F 
Thank you, and please contact me if you have any questions. 

D0J-FF-01771 
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 10:17 AM 
To: [ 	ATF 
Subject: RE: Latest Trafficking Case 

10-4. Coffee?? 

From:[_ 	ATF 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 8:15 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Subject: RE: Latest Trafficking Case 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 6:45 AM 
To: 	ATF 
Cc: 1 	ATF 	; Quinonez, Louis A.; O'Keefe, Kevin C. 
Subject: -  Ric -Latest -trafficking Case 
Importance: High 

AT F 
Thanks, 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix Field Division 

ATF 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: O'Keefe, Kevin C. 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Mon Dec 14 08:03:51 2009 
5.0 biect 	st T.rafficking_.Case_. 

AT F 

ATF 

ATF ATF 
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•-•. 
Cali me if you have questions or concerns] AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i 
i i 

Kevin O'Keefe 	 i • 
Chief Criminal inte.,,I Div i 

ATF 	i 
, 	  

From: 	ATF 
Sent: -liiitlaYTD6Eeifib13;1009 11:53 PM 
To: O'Keefe, Kevin C. 
Subject: 

AT F 
L._ 

ATF 
Team Leader 

Field Intelligence Support Team - Southwest Border 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Intelligence Operations Specialist 

AT F 

D0J-FF-01773 



George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix Field Division 

ATF 
L. 
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 4:05 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
CC:j 	ATF 

Subject: Briefing Paper 
Attachments: briefing paper II (3).docx 

Bill — 

Status BP on the ongoing trafficking investigation. 

D0J-FF-01774 
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4:09 PM 
To: L 	ATF 
Subject: FW: briefing paper II 
Attachments: briefing paper II.docx 

From: I 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:29 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Subject: briefing paper II 
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From: Sonnendecker, Mark 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 12:07 PM 
To:j 	ATF 

Subject: RE: 

Sounds llke fun. Fighting w/ ICE already huh? That didn't take too long. 

Mark Sonnendecker 
Special Agent 
Bureau of Alooho4 Tobacco ;  Firearins, and Explosives 
Los Angeles Field Division, Glendale Group 1 
4 
A AT F 

_ 

From:1_ ATF 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 8:57 AM 
To: Sonnendecker, Mark 
Subject: RE: 

AT F 
From: Sonnendecker, Mark 
Sent: Fridayjanuary, 	15, 2010 9:43 AM 
To: 	ATF 
Subject: 

Hey FATF 

I hope all is well on your end. 	 Unrelated  

Unrelated 
Mark Sonnendecker 
Special Agent 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives 

ne Ancsalcm. 	flimiciritt _alantiale Group 1 

AT F 
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******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return 
e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 
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